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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 7:45 PM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Tyler 

Last Name Huntington 

Date 2/8/2023  

Address1 616 west main st 

Address2 Field not completed.

City Carrboro 

State NC 

Zip 27510 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

Unsure 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9192479691 
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Email Address tshuntington@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board. 

What Year Were You Born? 1966 

Race caucasian 

Sex male 

Ethnicity Field not completed.

Occupation self/ commercial real estate/ restaurant consultant 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

30, currently + 11yr growing up 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

30yr+ 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Economic Sustainability Commission 

Advisory Board Preference Economic Sustainability Commission 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed Field not completed.
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Number of Years Employed Field not completed.

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

Former member of the CBA. Involved in Ultimate frisbee when 

my kids were younger. 

Relevant Experience: I owned & operated my own businesses in Carrboro for 24yrs. I 

have owned historic commercial property in downtown 

Carrboro. I currently work as a commercial real estate broker 

specializing in the hospitality industry. This puts me in regular 

contact with multiple small business owners in Carrboro. 

Served on the Board of the Carrboro Business Association. I 

also consult with small businesses to improve their operations 

as well as assisting prospective small business owners with 

their business plans. 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

Having grown up in Carrboro then returning to live and operate 

a small business in Carrboro I want to see the town continue to 

thrive, both in community and economically. After experiencing 

the struggles as a small business owner myself, and having 

discussions with current business owners in Carrboro I am 

concerned about the survival of many of our businesses. It's 

cliche, but I love my town and want to see it thrive. I believe 

promoting, recruiting and supporting, a diverse business 

community will help Carrboro continue to be a place where 

people will seek to do business, live and visit. I would also like 

to contribute to the discussions/ planning for the growth of our 

town in the future. 
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We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 
and inclusion are important. 
Please tell us your thoughts 
about this and why they are 
important not only in 
advisory board/commission 
work but also in all facets of 
local government and 
community work. 

In order for Carrboro to continue to be viewed as a welcoming 

and supportive community for every member of our society it is 

important to have a broad diversity of people represented in 

our, advisory boards, our town leadership, business ownership 

and workforce. When young people see someone with whom 

they identify being successful or being a recognized leader, it 

provides hope and motivation for them to follow whatever path 

they choose.  

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

No 

If yes, which one(s)? Field not completed.

Are you currently serving on 
a Town Board or 
Committee? 

No 

If yes, are you applying for a 
third consecutive term? 

Yes, No 

If yes, please describe how 
you meet one, or more, of 
the following exceptions 
noted below.  

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 8:11 AM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: Economic Sustainability Commission  

Chair Name David Jessee 

Applicant First Name: Tyler 

Applicant Last Name: Huntington  

1. Has the applicant 
previously served on this or 
another advisory board? 

No 

2. If yes, how many total 
years have they served? 

Field not completed.

3. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and seeking 
reappointment to their 
second, full term? 

No  

4. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and completed their 
two full terms? 

No 

5. Is the applicant applying 
for a special or expert seat 
on the advisory board? 

No 

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend 
an advisory board meeting? 

Yes 

8. If applicant did not 
attend an advisory board 
meeting, did you contact 
them via phone or email? 

No 
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9. Applicant has 
demonstrated a clear 
understanding of the time 
commitment, roles, and 
responsibilities of serving 
on the advisory board: 

Yes 

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your 
comments above, please 
check other qualities that 
the applicant offers that 
would help the Advisory 
Board meet its goals for 
community representation. 
Please note that candidates 
who do not meet any of 
these qualities are still 
eligible for appointment. 
Please communicate any 
urgent needs and priorities 
for Advisory Board 
composition to your Town 
Council liaison.  

Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Wesley Barker; zzDept. Mail - Town Clerk

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Keagan 

Last Name James 

Date 10/27/2023  

Address1 222 Old Fayetteville Rd Apt A205 

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

Telephone (111)-111-1111 7658609380 

Email Address keaganjames22@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1999 

Race Caucasian 
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Sex Male 

Ethnicity White 

Occupation Student 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

3 months 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

3 months 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Economic Sustainability Commission, Racial Equity 

Commission 

Advisory Board Preference Economic Sustainability Commission 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 

Number of Years Employed 3 months 

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

- Volunteer with UNC Climbing Club 

- Youth soccer referee in the area 

- UNC ICMA Student Chapter Member 

Relevant Experience: I have internship experience working in Economic 

Development work at the municipal level. I am an MPA student 

at UNC - Chapel Hill. In addition, I am a current graduate 

research assistant with Dr. Jonathan Morgan the School of 

Government focusing on the impacts of economic development 

measures on low-wage workers. 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

I believe sustainable economic development is a key piece of 

both mitigating future racial and environmental inequities and 

undoing generations of past harm. I am well-versed in policies 

and initiatives that contribute to this goal and the mission 
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outlined by the town of Carrboro. My past experiences and 

knowledge in this area would serve me well in this capacity. 

Ultimately, I deeply care about the places that I live, and while I 

have not lived here long I am committed to making Carrboro a 

better place for all. 

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

In order to achieve equitable economic outcomes it requires a 

diverse set of perspectives and an inclusive workspace from 

within. Ideally, the government and its advisory 

boards/commissions accurately portray the wants and needs of 

the people. However, in this capacity I hope to center the folks 

who are most marginalized in this community. While I 

recognize my privilege as a white man, I hope to leverage this 

privilege to amplify the voices of the most marginalized to 

ensure their needs are considered and met by this board. 

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
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George Pierce

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 6:45 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

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

Applicant First Name: Kegan 

Applicant Last Name: James 

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

Diversity 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 9:10 PM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Melba 

Last Name Ribeiro 

Date 3/18/2023  

Address1 405 James St 

Address2 Field not completed.

City Carrboro 

State North Carolina 

Zip 27510 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

Unsure 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9286072082 

Email Address melbafribeiro@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1973 

Race Asian 

Sex Female  

Ethnicity Indian 
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Occupation Healthcare Leader 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

13 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

8 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Economic Sustainability Commission, Planning Board 

Advisory Board Preference Economic Sustainability Commission  

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed UNC Health 

Number of Years Employed 13 

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

Community Volunteer - PreCovid, Music festival and Parks & 

Rec events 

Previous board member for IFC 

Previous Orange Literacy volunteer 

Relevant Experience: finance/business experience  

Economic certificate 

participation with in some building planning with UNC 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

invested community member  

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 
and inclusion are important. 
Please tell us your thoughts 
about this and why they are 
important not only in 

diversity of thought  
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

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:49 AM

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

Advisory Board Name: Economic Sustainability Committee 

Chair Name David Jessee 

Applicant First Name: Melba  

Applicant Last Name: Ribeiro 

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

Diversity, Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.


